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Evan Caster

From: CHAP <chap@ppchp.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 11:36 AM
To: Evan Caster
Subject: CHAP Update 7/6/23
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FY 2023 Continuum of Care Notice of Funding 

Opportunity 

 

On Wednesday, July 5, 2023, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development’s (HUD) Office of Special Needs Assistance Programs (SNAPS) 

posted the Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for the Fiscal Year (FY) 

2023 Continuum of Care Competition on Grants.gov and is available on the 
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Funding Announcements page on HUD’s website. Additional resources will be 

available on the Continuum of Care Program Competition page of HUD’s website.  

 

The Pikes Peak Continuum of Care (PPCoC) is the El Paso County/Colorado 

Springs Collaborative Applicant for CO-504 represented by Community Health 

Partnership. Please continue to follow for updates to the local CoC competition for 

New and Renewal Project Applicants. Click here for updates on the CHP NOFO 

Page The page will populate with more information in the coming weeks and we 

will continue to update the community through CHAP. 

 

If you have any specific questions about the CoC NOFO, please contact:  

Evan Caster   

ppcoc@ppchp.org   

719-632-5094 x227 

 

CoC Submission Deadline Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 8:00 PM EDT. 

  

HUD Guidance and Documentation 

 

The CoC Application, CoC Priority Listing, and Project Applications should be 

available in e-snaps this month. Collaborative Applicants and project applicants will 

be able to access the applications to review, update, and enter required 

information for the application process.     

 

The following additional materials will be posted on the CoC Program Competition 

page of HUD’s website this month:   

 FY 2023 CoC Estimated ARD Reports   

 Detailed Instructions     

o CoC Application   

o CoC Priority Listing   

o Project Applications – all types   

 Navigational Guides    

o Accessing the Project Application   

o New Project Application   

o Renewal Project Application   

o UFA Costs Project Application   

o Planning Costs Project Application 
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o CoC Priority Listing   

HUD Specific Questions    

 Questions regarding the FY 2023 CoC Program Competition process must 

be submitted to CoCNOFO@hud.gov. 

 Questions related to e-snaps functionality (e.g., password lockout, access 

to user’s application account, updating Applicant Profile) must be submitted 

to e-snaps@hud.gov. 

 

 

 
 
Thank you, 

   
Coalition for Homelessness Advocates & Providers – CHAP 2.0 

CHAP is a Coalition that is an open and flexible forum for service providers and citizens working 

together to identify needs and priorities related to coordination of services for people at risk of or 

experiencing homelessness in El Paso County. 
 

 

 
 

   
  

 

 

Find Out More  
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